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On Tue, 17 Aug 2021 at 13:15, Bus Shelters Team <shelterenquiries@lancashire.gov.uk> wrote:

+

With regards to the bus stop, it will need to be relocated rather than removed as we believe there is a need for this

» stop due to the current spacing along the route. You noted in your previous email that you haven't seen anybody
stood at the stop in a month, we appreciate that, but note it as more of a set down stop rather than a pick up. We in
bus services have suggested a new suitable location that would not directly impact other residents, meaning that
consultation of the neighbouring properties would not be required.

The new proposed location is noted below marked with a blue cross, 50m further north than its current position:
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-This new bus stop will have to be the same standard as the existing stop. This means that when you contact our
Highways Team to request your dropped kerb to your property, you will also have to request move the current kerb
stones and flagging further north to the location above as agreed by us in Bus Services. The Highways Team will
install a new pole at this location and reset the raised kerb and boarding point to allow easier access for residents in
wheel/push chairs, as it already exits we have to replace like for like due to the Equality Act (2010). This will have to
be incorporated into your costs of which | am unable to provide, as it is that team that charges for works completed. If
you enquired, you should be able to get a quote for the works required. By doing it this way, there is minimum
disruption as both jobs can be completed at the same time, with a cost saving element added.

Once planning has been agreed and you are due to commence your private works please contact us again and we
will move the bus stop plate temporarily until the highways works are completed.

Should the Highways Team require to check anything with us, please pass on my details.

We appreciate the documents that you have sent over as it made it a lot easier to understand the project and what
was required at that location, so thank you.

Kind regards,

Transport Officer
Bus Stops & Shelters

Bus Services Team | Public & Integrated Transport

Lancashire County Council
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